

Fwd: Ministry Fact Check: Long-Term Energy Plan

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Watson, Kathryn (CAB)" <kathryn.watson@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 20 Jul 2017 18:41:28 -0400
Attachments: 2017-07-19- Draft LTEP Cabinet Submission- Part 1 - v8 (signed).pdf (707.88 kB); 2017-07-19 Draft LTEP Cabinet Submission Appendix 2- CCAP Report Backs v8.pdf (304.42 kB); 2017-07-19 Draft LTEP Cabinet Submission - Appendix 1- Details - v8.pdf (1.54 MB)

Apologies for missing you on this the first time around. Will send CBN shortly.

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Sent: Jul 20, 2017 2:16 PM
To: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <Ewa.Downarowicz2@ontario.ca>; "Rankin, Christine (CAB)" <Christine.Rankin2@ontario.ca>; "Wittman, Nancy (CAB)" <Nancy.Wittman2@ontario.ca>; "Molson, Melissa (CAB)" <Melissa.Molson2@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Ministry Fact Check: Long-Term Energy Plan
Cc: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <David.Brezer@ontario.ca>; "Gilbert, Tamara (CAB)" <Tamara.Gilbert@ontario.ca>

Hi all,

As promised, attached are the ministry materials for this item. Please share with partner ministries. I would flag that this contains the draft proposed minute, which is currently being refined so please share with that caveat.

If you hear of any outstanding concerns from your ministries please let me know as soon as possible.

Thanks,

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: July 18, 2017 12:43 PM
To: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Rankin, Christine (CAB); Wittman, Nancy (CAB); Molson, Melissa (CAB)
Cc: Brezer, David (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB)
Subject: Ministry Fact Check: Long-Term Energy Plan

Hi all,

Please find attached a draft cabinet briefing note for the Long-Term Energy Plan item tracking direct to Cabinet next week. Kindly share with your client ministries (see below) and request their fact check / review by noon, Wednesday July 19. My apologies for the quick turnaround for this request.

MOECC
MMA
MIRR
MHO
MOI

MRIS
MEDG
MIT
MOF

You will note that the draft proposed minute is not included in this document. We expect to be able to share the draft minute in the next day or so, as well as ministry materials.

Thanks,

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy
Cabinet Office
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca